From: Oliver Orjiako

To: James D. Howsley; Ezra L. Hammer; Rebecca Messinger
Cc: Sonja Wiser; Jose Alvarez; Bart Catching; Christine Cook
Subject: RE: Site-Specific UGA Requests - La Center UGA
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2023 10:13:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
Hi Jamie:

Thank you for sharing and providing Community Planning the request for the record. Staffis
compiling all the list of requests. The next steps include (a) creating a map based on parcel serial
number and what the requests are and (b) share the map with our local jurisdictions for planning
purposes and consideration if the request fits within their respective plans.

We anticipate discussions in 2024 of how the requests fits in with the alternatives and a proposed
preferred plan for study in the EIS. Please, let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Oliver

From: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Oliver Orjiako <Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>; Ezra L. Hammer <elh@jordanramis.com>; Rebecca
Messinger <Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov>

Cc: Sonja Wiser <Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov>; Jose Alvarez <Jose.Alvarez@clark.wa.gov>; Bart
Catching <Bart.Catching@clark.wa.gov>; James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>
Subject: RE: Site-Specific UGA Requests - La Center UGA

Oliver,

Yes the City has a copy of it and have represented to us they are supportive of the request. We will
likely be amending this to add some surrounding properties, but wanted to make the County aware
of this as early as possible.

Best,

Jamie

James D. Howsley | Attorney
OR Direct: (503) 598-5503
WA Direct: (360) 567-3913
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

From: Oliver Orjiako <Qliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 9:24 AM
To: Ezra L. Hammer <elh@jordanramis.com>; Rebecca Messinger

<Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov>
Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>; Sonja Wiser
<Sonja.Wiser@clark.wa.gov>; Jose Alvarez <Jose.Alvarez@clark.wa.gov>; Bart Catching

<Bart.Catching@clark.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Site-Specific UGA Requests - La Center UGA

| CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL — verify sender before opening links or attachments

Hi Ezra:

This is to acknowledge receipt. Please, submit your request to the City of La Center as it is the Cities
that proposes UGA boundaries for county consideration. Thank you.

Oliver

From: Ezra L. Hammer <elh@jordanramis.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Oliver Orjiako <Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov>; Rebecca Messinger
<Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov>

Cc: James D. Howsley <jamie.howsley@jordanramis.com>

Subject: Site-Specific UGA Requests - La Center UGA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Clark County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Rebecca and Oliver,

Please see the attached request to include five parcels in the La Center UGA.

We look forward to reviewing the proposal with the County.

Best,
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Ezra L. Hammer | Attorney
Direct: 503-598-5557

JORDAN A RAMIS

1211 SW Fifth Avenue. Suite 2700
Portland Oregon 97204

jordanramis.com | (888) 598-7070
Portland | Bend | Vancouver WA
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential
and/or legally privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited.
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PacWest, 27th Floor
1211 SW Fifth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

T (503) 598-7070

F (503) 598-7373

November 15, 2023

Clark County Board of County Council

c/o Oliver Orjiako, Community Planning Director

Clark County

1300 Franklin St.

Vancouver, WA 98660

E-mails: Oliver.Orjiako@clark.wa.gov, Rebecca.Messinger@clark.wa.gov

Re:  Site-Specific Growth Management Area Change, Zone Change, and Comprehensive
Plan Designation Change

Dear Chair Bowerman, Councilors Belkot, Marshall, Medvigy, and Yung:

Our office represents the owners of five parcels with property identification numbers 211244000,
211241000, 211265000, 211208005, and 211208000 (collectively, the “Properties”), which are bound
by NW 309" St to the north, I-5 to the east, Brindle Ridge Farms to the south, and NW 315t Ave to the
west. This letter is written to respectfully request that Clark County (the “County”) approve: 1) the
inclusion of the Properties in the City of La Center growth management area, 2) a zone change, and
3) a general plan designation change for the Properties. Letters from the property owners are
included with this request authorizing Jordan Ramis PC to represent their request for said changes.

The Properties currently have the Comprehensive Plan designation of AG, and a Zoning designation
of Agriculture-20 (AG-20). The AG-20 designation is generally applied to lands that are at least 20
acres in size and have the growing capacity, productivity, soil composition, and surrounding land use
to have long-term commercial significance for agriculture and associated resource production.
However, none of the parcels are 20 acres or larger and the Properties are adjacent to |-5, currently
support commercial and industrial uses, and are located nearby a large gaming complex.
Additionally, due to changes in market conditions and the condition of on-site soils, it is no longer a
viable, long-term strategy to utilize the Properties for agricultural purposes.

We are requesting that the County include the Properties in the La Center growth management area
and change the Comprehensive Plan designation to Industrial (1) with no overlay and Zoning
designation to Light Industrial (IL), also with no zoning overlay. Doing so will help support much
needed jobs and economic development in La Center and the County.

This Site-Specific Request is submitted for consideration during the current Comprehensive Plan
Periodic Update 2025 (the “2025 Plan”) in compliance with Clark County Unified Development Code
(CCC) 40.560.010. We respectfully request the County make the aforementioned changes to the
Properties because they are ideally situated to help spur job growth and economic development, and
we believe that the best future will be for residential light industrial purposes.

54613-78149 4881-1272-4113.1
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We have attached the following exhibits for reference and additional support for this request:

Exhibit A — Map Identifying the Properties

Exhibit B — Letters of Authorization from Property Owners
Once the 2025 Plan update schedule is finalized, we intend to submit a detailed narrative for this
request addressing the criteria of the Growth Management Act (GMA), CCC, and Clark County’s 20-
Year Comprehensive Plan.
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Very truly yours,

JORDAN RAMIS PC

Jamie D. Howsley
Admitted in Oregon and Washington

CC: Client
Ezra Hammer, Jordan Ramis PC

Portland | Bend | Vancouver, WA | jordanramis.com
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Maps ldentifying the Properties
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Exhibit B
Letters of Authorization from Property Owners
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JORDAN & RAMIS PACWEST, 27th Floor

1211 SW Fifth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
T (503) 598-7070

F (503) 508-T373

LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Elizabeth and Terry McLean are the owners of record for the real property located at the intersection
of NW 31st Ave and 309th St in Ridgefield, Washington (Assessor Tax Parcels No. 211244000,
211265000 and 211241000) (the “Property”). We hereby authorize Jordan Ramis PC, and its counsel,
to file any and all required applications, documents, and cormespondence with the relevant

Washington State, Clark County, and local authorities to request that Clark County change the urban
growth area, zoning, and general plan designation for the Property.

Authorized Signer: o e bm:.

- W5 (2023

Authorized Signer: Qkamrﬂ. Nc &Lm__

Terry McLean

Date: W (g \&a&3
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